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The land where 8 & 10 The Green now stand is shown as plot number 507 in the 1840 map 

below.  In 1840 it was occupied by Joseph Vause, who also occupied a cottage in The Derry.  

Both plot 507 and the cottage were owned by John Salisbury, a mason who lived in The 

Nutshell.   At this time there was no house built on the plot. 

 

 

                                              

 

 

But there was a house on the site in 1867.  

William Flavell, born in Barby, remembered a 

house on this site as being detached, when, 

in 1974, he talked to a local newspaper about 

what he had found whilst clearing part of the 

property 20 years earlier.  He had found a 

carpenter’s bill from Mr John Middleton 

(junior) to Mr Thomas Hopkins of Barby who 

was building a house on the site in 1867.  He 

charged £45 1d for his work and supplying of 

materials.  (See the press cutting overleaf.) 

 

This was presumably the house to be seen 

on the 1910 Valuation Survey map. 

The Oakley Survey of 1840 

Northamptonshire Record Office, ZA 431 & Map 4418 

The National Archives, IR126/5/125 & IR126/5/191 
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Left: Rugby Advertiser, 20 December 1974, with comment from Barby Local History Group (BLHG) archivist 

Right: The first page of the carpenter’s bill from 1867; note the re-use of doors  



 

Above: 1911 census return 

Below: 1921 census return 

The national census of 1911 shows the house occupied by the widowed Sarah Ann Bedding, 

her mother, Sarah Musson, and six children; Sarah’s husband Thomas, born in Woolscott, 

had died in 1910 at the age of 59.  In 1921, Sarah was an occasional char, living with three 

children and a young married couple: her daughter Edith Mitchell and her husband Ernest.  

Sarah’s son George and Ernest were both working as farmhands for Rev Mitchison. 

 

 

 

 

                                  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The 1939 Register gives the occupants as Sarah Bedding, Evelyn Bedding and Frank 

Jackson.  By 1946, only Sarah is listed on the electoral roll at this address.  The following 

year, Evelyn married Frank.  Sarah, born in Barby in 1871, died in 1953.   

 



8 & 10 The Green, decidedly two houses, in 1989 

                             BLHG PD 04/029 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A 1950s photo of 10 The Green with the church behind: BLHG P02/090 Village Centre 



Campbells Estate Agents placed an advertisement (below) in the Daventry Express on         

20 August 2009, offering the two cottages for sale as one plot. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The houses were demolished in 2010 to make way for rebuilding.  In the photo below, the 

window above the door of No 8 was a false one, painted to match the other two.   

 

 

 

 

 

BLHG P15/117 



 

 

The new houses completed in 2012 

BLHG PD 2012/160 

(BLHG PD 2024/026, on the cover of this article, shows the houses in 2024, 

with 6 The Green having replaced part of the factory shown in the photo above.) 

 

 


